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NOTICE

All the students are hereby informed that a seminar on “Career
Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills” will be conducted as
per the following schedule from 8.00 am onwards in room no.504.

Class Date —‘
FYBCOM 5th December 2022
6th December 2022
FYBAF/FYBMS/FYBBI /i 7thDecember2022’
8th December 2022
TYBAF/TYBMS/TYBBI ' 1lthJanuary2023 |
12th January 2023
CH Bter /s Y 5.%'5‘{'5’57 G- 15" e 2O J g

Maximum participation is expected from all the students.

/—“-vr'H rd .
i o e Prof. V.Manikandan
Incharge Principal
Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai 1/C Principal
/ Vihia Collepe of Commerce
NAAC Accredited
Borivali ( West), Mumbai-400 092,
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M Gmai
mail Parth Thaker <parththaker2002@ gmall.com>

—

I"*wd: Career Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills
message

Chetna Kukrety <chetnakukrety2 T@gmail com~ Thu, Dec 1, 2022 at 10 59 AM
To: Parth Thaker <parththaker2002@amall com=

Forwarded message ----—-—

From: V.MANIKANDAN IYER <marn GO8 hatmail coms

Dale: Wed, 30 Nov, 2022, 701 pm

Subject: Fwd: Career Guidance & Enhancenen! ol Employability Skills
To: chetmakukrety2T@amal com < enakukrety? Ti@gmail com>

Gel Outlook for Ando.a

From: aif . <aif@giced mu.ac.in>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022, 17:23

To: manu2628@hotmail.com <manu2698@hotmail.com>

Cc: Shilps Borkar Training & Placement Officer <placemeni@giced.mu.ac.in>
Subject: Career Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills

Respected Dr. W
Manikandan

Greetings from University of Mumbai's- Garware Inslitule of Career Education & Developmen! (UM-GICED)

'IM-GICED has been instrumanial in providing skill based education and training since 1984. Understanding the needs of society and industries,
‘& have deveioped successful programs which have shaped Lhe lives of thousands of students andbrovides a successlul career,

As education is the comerstone to build a successiul foundation, learning and understanding about self and career is as imporant
as leaming aboul vanous acudemic subjacls, Every yuuth has the polential to develop self-understanding and educatianal, career and personal-social development of studsnts
can be promoted by helping them cope with demands and challenges z

UM- GICED with & view 1o perform Inslilutional Social Responsibility, UM-GICED

Im associ@tion with American India Foundation (AIF)

and

DELL Technologies

is offening

Career Guidance & Enhancement of Employability Skills skill raining program to the students of

Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhal Valia Coliege of Commerce which will assist students in deciding their career path.

It includes
Ul
Career guidance

HEmployability Skills traiming

i) NSOC Course Certificate through Learning Managemen! Systemn /-' i
"
L]

Incharge Principal
Matushri Pushpeben Vinubhai
Yalia Coll2oc o Commerce

NN N -.i
Pl ACCTCUICT

The studenls who wigh to join this program are required lo register firsl using
& the link: hnps /orms gle/2)615usABNrpBO D06

i}
Career Guidance

In order lo provide n-deplh career guidance workshops will be arranged where eminent spaakers lrom lndustry having years of experience
will be guiding the sludents This workshop will halp students lo select thelr career goals, Students will also learn aboul resources while considering career options The

Session will locus on advice lowards the curren| market slalus and current job opportunilies which help them to understand its importance in \heir career

1l) Employability Skills training In order 10 Ll worklorce readingss and to impan amployabliity
skill training in youth the training will be sddressg key arcas ol improvement inorder to excel in employment

The training session will impart knowledge a0 e expenential lsarning will be focusing on the various aspects of Employmant carser progression.
sell awareness & sell managemen! professioralisi and Inerview & professional grooming

1il) NSDC Course Certificate

All the female cangigale will be enralled iming Management Syslem through which she will be able (o receve 401 i cemilication

provided by Nationa! Skill Development Cou N3DC)

College 1s required o inform us of the date for the workshop which will be for 10 nours per batch of sludents

https:/imail.google com/mailiu/0 7k =c 1605 09C 28 view=ptésearch=alldpermthid=tnread.1%,34 17 50988 1U5. .0081484&simpl=msq-f%3A 1750988 12

Borivali (West), Mumbai—<400 092

2l
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e Gmall - Fwd: Career Guidance & Enhancoment of Employability Skills
Colleges hosting the will be swarded a Cerlificate of Faclilalor for (fe s | antied and tha student raglsioring will be awarded with tha Cartificate of Participation
UM-G.CED and AIF. All the female
candidates enrolled will receive addifonal certification provided by NSDC

You are requested 1o share the detalls of the HOD of various depariments so thal dates fof thy workshop can bs otganized. You are fequesied lo sncourage the students i

register and participate as this extension aclivily ls
Free of Cost and will be extremely banefcial for the students of your collage/ Instilule.

Thanking you,
Team UM-GICED I
re
Incharge Principal
Matushri Pushipaben Vinubhat
vValia Cotlcge of Commerce
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Matushri Pushpaben Vinubhai Valia Colrége of Commerce
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Matushri Puskyaben Vinubhai Valia Coege of Commerce
M.K.School Complex Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092
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Matushri Pushy ' aben Vinubhai Valia Cm;bge of Commerce

M.K.School Complex ,Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092
NAAC Accredited
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Matushri Pushy saben Vinubhai Valia Co;rege of Commerce

M.K.School Complex ,Factory Lane ,Borivali West Mumbai 400 092
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Question Ask to students during the Session

1) How relevant was the training? *

Not At All J &

2) How useful was the training content *

Mot at All useful o

3) How engaging was the instructor? *

Mot At all engaging ) Ly C

4) Was the interface of the learning platform easy to understand and use *

Too difficuly

Very Much Relevant

Highly useful

Highly engaging

Very Easy



5) Did you receive clear instructions on how to navigate and use the platform? *
| Yes
! No

Need more explanation

6) What skills have you gained from this course

Short answer text

7) What additional learning modules would you like 1o see included in the course? *

Short answer text

8) What are the key specific topics you want to learn more about *

Short answer text
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Feedback Form- Matushri Pushpaben
Vinubhai Valia College of Commerce
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Publish analytics
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1) How relevant was the training?

318 responses

300
200
100
7 22%) 10 (3.1%)
0
1 2

2) How useful was the training content

318 responses

300

100

10 (3.1%)

11 (3.5%)

20 (6.3%)

14 (4.4%)

69 (21.7%)

63 (19.8%)

IO Copy

ID copy

220
(69.2%)



3) How engaging was the instructor?

318 responses

300
200
100
10 {3.1%) 5 {1.6%)
0 — ——
1 2

4) Was the interface of the learning platform easy to understand and

use

318 responses

300

200

100

12 (3.8%)
1] — I

3 (0.9%)

|0 Copy

59 (18.6%)

ID) Copy

205
{64.5%)

66 (20.8%)

32 (10.1%)

1 2



5) Did you receive clear instructions on how to navigate and use the ID Copy
platform?

318 responses

@ ves

@ Mo
@ MNesd more explanation

6) What skills have you gained from this course

309 responses

LU IR LI
Yes

Communication skill
Very nice

Knowledge

Listening skill

About interview
Career guidance
Communication skills

Snft skills



7) What additional learning modules would you like to see included in the course?

318 responses

Mothing
MNathing
Yes

Open self

Mo

Oper self
Self defence

Ma

8) What are the key specific topics you want to learn more about

318 responses

Yes

Mo

IT

IT

Decision making

It

It skills
Communication skills

Mathing
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